Town of Hammond Board Meeting Minutes May 13, 2024

The board for the Town of Hammond held their regular monthly meeting on Monday, May 13, 2024, at the Hammond Town Hall at 1816 County Road E immediately following the 2024 Annual meeting.

Chairman Hueg called the Town of Hammond Board meeting to order at 8:00 pm.

The agenda was approved motion by Anderson/Aune second.

The bills and payments were approved; motion by WynveenAnderson second.

Minutes from April 8, 2024 regular meeting were approved: motion by Anderson/Aune second.

T	1 1	1	1 4 / 4 1 1
I reasures rei	bort March was	approved: motion	by Aune/Anderson second.

\$3,056.73	Interest on checking	
\$66.96	Interest on savings	
\$655,514.03	Check Book balance	
\$428,856.7	Savings balance	
\$5,697.85	Park fund	
\$13,624.47	Pine Lake fund/Rolling Hills	
\$3,207.46	Impact Fee Account	

Recycle Report: very busy, more garbage than anticipated. Rick Roquette will contact the 16-year-old student for summer work at the recycle center.

Planning Commission; All members present. They reviewed the building permit for Maximo Sarango. They also reviewed the CSM for Zack Gillis.

Paul reported the road work, culverts and the tree's on 100th and 170th. Paul updated the committee on the cyclone fence bid for the all field.

Agenda:

Annual Report – Tabled to do unfinished at the time of meeting.

Zack Gillis – CSM approval, motion to approve Anderson/Wynveen second.

Maximo Sarango - There was discussion from the residents that Sarango is still doing late night parties and loud music. The board tabled the permit approval. Paul will contact All-Croix and discuss situation.

SCC Rec – Justin was present to discuss the addition of dug-outs on the current slabs. They will be responsible for cost (8 x 30 3 sides). Paul reported the cost of the fence was \$10,638 for the 6' x 400, \$8,275 for the 4 x 400. The Rec will pay the difference between the two. Paul said we could use ARPA funds for this project; motion by Wynveen/Anderson second. The Rec will purchase new bleachers.

HGC/Pheasant hills – Reviewed the license renewals will approve at the June meeting.

2024 BOR – motion by Anderson/Aune second to open/close the BOR meeting until July 30, 2024, Open book July 23. Roads:

Paul presented a list of roads that will need work. 14 miles will need spray patch, chip seal, and fogging. The cost will be \$357,581.51. He laid out a plan where we can do all the work and finish 110th Ave., with current funds. Motion by Aune/Anderson second. (Linda has list of roads and funding if anyone would like to review).

Chairmans report: Paul reported he talked with Monicken about fixing the outside lights. Paul asked Linda to send letter to the resident on 160th St. for tree removal. Paul will put up sign for the playground, Linda will order signs for no smoking and no dogs on ball fields.

Next meeting scheduled for June 10, 2024

Being no other business, the meeting was adjourned, motion by Anderson/ Aune second.

Respectfully submitted: Linda Hawkins